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Fardy Fajar Surya

From: Erwin Muljosantoso

Sent: 09 June 2023 17:59

To: Kusniarto, Arief; Fardy Fajar Surya; Sonny Isanto

Subject: Re: Caterpillar Yellow Blood Program 2023: Trakindo Register Now!

Pak Arief, 

 

Sorry for the delay. Here are the names that we will register for CAT YBP 2023. 

1. Hatta Rizola (PSSR Banjarmasin) 

2. Bambang Osing (Major Account RI) 

3. Rudi Pais (Parts Supply Chain HO) 

4. Sonny Isanto (PSM Power Systems) 

5. Fardy Fajar (PSM Power Systems 

 

Pak Sonny & Pak Fardy, 

Please assist to register the above listed name onto registration system, and advise the participant 

accordingly. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

  

  

Erwin Muljosantoso 

General Manager 

Power Systems Division 

  

PT Trakindo Utama 

Head Office 

TMT 1 Building, 12nd Floor  

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 

Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1501 • Mobile: +62 811 5421 888 
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Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  

www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 • WhatsApp 0811 5500 228 

Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 

Instagram: @trakindoutama 

  

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 

  

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 

  

From: Kusniarto, Arief <arief.kusniarto@exxonmobil.com> 

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 4:23 PM 

To: Erwin Muljosantoso <emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id>; Fardy Fajar Surya <fardy.surya@trakindo.co.id>; Sonny Isanto 

<sonny.isanto@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: cat.ybp <cat.ybp@silverbullet.com.sg>; Ravi, Sainath <sainath.ravi@exxonmobil.com>; Gunawan, Mohammad 

<mohammad.gunawan@exxonmobil.com> 

Subject: RE: Caterpillar Yellow Blood Program 2023: Trakindo Register Now!  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Sirs, 

  

Gentle reminder to  register the YBP event participant. 

As per our record, no registration is made. 

  

Thank you 
Best Regards, 
  
Arief Kusniarto 
Strategic Global Alliance - Cat 
  
PT ExxonMobil Lubricants Indonesia 
The Prominence Office Tower 29th Floor 
Jalur Sutera Barat Kav. 15, Alam Sutera, Tangerang, Indonesia– 15143 
Mobile: (62) 811 891 529    
Skype phone: (62) 509 11 231 
Email: arief.kusniarto@exxonmobil.com 

  

From: Kusniarto, Arief  

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:12 AM 

To: emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id; fardy.surya (fardy.surya@trakindo.co.id) <fardy.surya@trakindo.co.id>; 'Sonny 

Isanto' <sonny.isanto@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Caterpillar Yellow Blood Program 2023: Trakindo Register Now! 
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Dear Sirs, 

  

Gentle reminder for YBP registration on below link before Jun 9, 2023. 

  

2023 Yellow Blood Program (eventnook.com) 

  

Pls ignore this email if you have completed the registration 

  

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

  

From: cat.ybp <cat.ybp@silverbullet.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 12:12 PM 

To: emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id 

Cc: Kusniarto, Arief <arief.kusniarto@exxonmobil.com> 

Subject: Caterpillar Yellow Blood Program 2023: Trakindo Register Now! 

  

External Email - Think Before You Click 
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Best regards, 

The Event Secretariat 

CATERPILLAR YELLOW BLOOD PROGRAM 2022/2023 

21 – 24 August 2023 

  

 


